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Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 05-0927 Version: 1 Name: Amendment of Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) - Geraldine P. Murphy dba Murphy &
Associates - Bret Harte Middle School

Type: Agreement or Contract Status: Passed

File created: 8/31/2005 In control: Student, Family and Community Services
Department

On agenda: Final action: 8/31/2005

Enactment date: 8/31/2005 Enactment #: 05-0821

Title: Approval by State Administrator of an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with

Geraldine P. Murphy, dba Murphy & Associates, for the latter to provide After School Program services
to enrolled 6th through 8th grade students, as the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant
Lead Agency, at Bret Harte Middle School, for the period of August 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006,
adding $36,909.00, increasing the potential maximum reimburseable amount from a not to exceed
amount of $186,000.00 to a not to exceed amount of $222,909.00. All other terms and conditions of
the Agreement remaing in full force and effect.

Sponsors:
Indexes:
Code sections:

Attachments: 1. 05-0927 - AMENDMENT OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) - GERALDINE P.
MURPHY DBA MURPHY & ASSOCIATES - BRET HARTE MIDDLE SCHOOL, 2. 05-0927 -
AMENDMENT OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) - GERALDINE P. MURPHY DBA
MURPHY & ASSOCIATES - BRET HARTE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Contact: Tanya.Avila@ousd.k12.ca.us
Date Ver. Action By Action Result
8/31/2005 1 State Administrator and/or Board Adopted Pass

of Education
Approval by State Administrator of an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with Geraldine P.
Murphy, dba Murphy & Associates, for the latter to provide After School Program services to enrolled 6th
through 8th grade students, as the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant Lead Agency, at Bret Harte
Middle School, for the period of August 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, adding $36,909.00, increasing the
potential maximum reimburseable amount from a not to exceed amount of $186,000.00 to a not to exceed
amount of $222,909.00. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remaing in full force and effect.
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